

PEIRCE ISLAND COMMITTEE MEETING  
AGENDA  
OCT. 19, 2021  
AT 6:00 pm  
HELD IN CONF. A at CITY HALL

1. Update on trail project.
2. Sign design update.
3. Drop box update.
4. Look at how and when the dead trees will come down and the plan to replace them.
5. A representative of the rec. department will be here to start talks for improving the boat launch.

Please if you can not attend please contact  
Steven @ 969-6446 or email @ [kurtiekash@comcast.net](mailto:kurtiekash@comcast.net)

SEE YOU THERE  
STEVEN MARISON  
RICHARD SMITH